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Docket No. 50-368

Mr. T. Gene Campbell
Vice President, Nuclear

Operations
Arkansas Power and Light Company
P. O. Box 551
Little Rock, Arkansas 72203

Dear Mr. Campbell:

SUBJECT: PERFORMANCE TESTING OF RELIEF AND SAFETY VALVES, NUREG-0737,
ITEM II.D.1, ARXANSAS NUCLEAR ONE, UNIT 2 (TAC NO. 44561)

On June 5,1987 you submitted a response (2CAN068702) to our request for
additienal information, dated February 2, 1987. It has come to our attention
that deficiencies were subsequently identified which would alter the seismic
pipe stress analysis results supplied in your previous submittals. This issue
was discussed with Mr. Dave Baxter and other members of your engineering staff
on April 15, 1988. We request that you provide information regarding the
deficiencies identified and the corresponding revised seismic pipe stress
analysis results.

In order for us to maintain our review schedule, your response is recuested
within 30 days of receipt of this letter.

We are concerned that you had not revised your submittals, regarding safety *

and relief valve performance testing, upon finding deficiencies which impacted
the accuracy of the information provided. We would appreciate being advised of
any other outstanding issues where you identified errors in your submittal (s)
after issuance, but have yet to infonn us.

The reporting and/or recordkeeping-requirements contained in this letter
affect fewer than ten respondents; therefore, OMB clearance is not required
under P. L. 96-511.

Please contact us if you have any questions concerning this request.

Sincerely,

/s/
Jose A. Calvo, Director

23Og%'[2,360 Project Directorate - IVo
se00G$ocW 0 PDR

E Division of Reactor Projects - III,
$ IV, V and Special Projects
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additienal information, dated February 2, 1987 It has come to our attention
that deficiencies were subsequently identified which would alter the seismic
pipe stress analysis results supplied in your previous submittals. This issue
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on April 15, 1988. We request that you provide information regarding the
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In order for us to naintain our review schedule, your response is requested
within 30 days of receipt of this letter.

We are concerned that you had not revised your submittals, regarding safety
and relief valve performance testing, upon finding deficiencies which impacted
the accuracy of the information provided, k'e would appreciate being advised of
any other cutstanding issues where you identified errors in your submittal (s)
after issuance, but have yet to inform us.

The reporting and/or recordkeeping requirements contained in this letter
affect fewer than ten respondents; therefore, OMB clearance it not required
under P. L. 96-511.

Please contact us if you have any questions concerning this request.

Sincerely,

/s/
Jose A. Calvo, Director
Project Directorate - IV

iDivision of Reactor Projects - III,
IV, V and Special Projects

cc: See next page
DISTRIBUTION
Docket file NRC PDR Local PDR PD4 Reading
L. Rubenstein J. Calvo P. Noonan C. Harbuck
G. Dick OGC-Rockville E. Jordan J. Partlow 1

ACRS(10) PDA Plant File |

t

PNoon%p4 PD4/FM gPD4/L
JCalv6)/dPD4/D /

ap CHarbuck:sr
04$/88 04/A488 04/2t/88

-

. . . - . . _ -- - - . . - . ,



_ _

i

. .

[ o UNITED STATES~ , ,
o !"~ NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSIONn

{ . ,1I W ASHINGTON, D. C. 20665

k . . . + p#
'

April 22,1988

Docket No. 50-368

Mr. T. Gene Campbell
Vice President, Nuclear

Operations
Arkansas Power and Light Company
P. O. Box 551
Little Rock, Arkansas 72203

Dear Mr. Campbell:

SUBJECT: PERFORMANCE TESTING 0F RELIEF AND SAFETY VALVES, NUREG-0737,
ITEMII.D.1,ARKANSASNUCLEARONE, UNIT 2(TACN0.44561)

On June 5, 1987 you submitted a response (2CAN068702) to our request for
additional infonnation, dated February 2,1987. It has come to our attention
that deficiencies were subsequently identified which would altar the seismic
pipe stress analysis results supplied in your previous submittals. This issue
was discussed with Mr. Dave Baxter and other members of your engineering staff
on April 15, 1988. We request that you provide information regarding the
deficiencies identified and the corresponding revised seismic pipe stress
analysis results.

In order for us to maintain our review schedule, your response is requested
within 30 days of receipt of this letter.

We are concerned that you had not revised your submittals, regarding safety
and relief valve perfortrance testing. upon finding deficiencies which impacted
the accuracy of the infomation provided. We would appreciate being advised of
anyotheroutstandingissueswhereyouidentifiederrorsinyoursubmittal(s)
af ter issuance, but have yet to infonn us.

The reporting and/or recordkeeping requirements contained in this letter
affect fewer than ten respondents; therefore, OMB clearance is not required
under P. L. 96-511.

Please contact us if you have any questions concerning this request.
|

Sincerely,

d. b9 '

P \

Jose A. Calvo, Director
Project Directorate - IV
Division of Reactor Projects - III,

IV, V and Special Projects-
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Mr. T. Gene Campbell
Arkansas Power & Light Company Arkansas Nuclear One, Unit 2

Cc'
Mr. Dan R. Howard, Manager Mr. Charles B. Brinkman, Manager
Licensing Washington Nuclear Operations
Arkansas Nuclear One C-E Power Systems
P. O. Box 600 7910 Woodmont Avenue
Russellville, Arkansas 72801 Suite 1310

Bethesda, Maryland 20814
Pr. James M. Levine, Executive Director
Site Nuclear Operations Mr. Frank Wilson, Director
Arkansas Nuclear One Division of Environmental Health
P. O. Box 608 Protection
Russellville, Arkansas 72801 De)artment of Health

Ar cansas Department of Health
Mr. Nicholas S. Reynolds 4815 West Markhan Street
Bishop, Cook, Percell 1: Peynolds little Rock, Arkansas 72201
1400 L Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20005-3502 Honorable William Abernathy

County Judge of Pope County
Regional Adrir.istrator, Region IV Pope County Courthouse
U.S. Nuclear Pegulatory Conmissier Russellville, Arkansas 72801
Office of Executive Director for

Operaticos
611 Ryan Plaza Drive, Suite 1000
Arlington, Texas 76011

Senior Resident Inspector
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Comnission
1 Nuclear Plant Road
Russellville, Arkansas 72801

Ms. Greta Dicus, Director
Division of Environmental Health

Protection
Arkansas Departnent of Health
4815 West Markam Street
Little Rock, Arkansas 72201

Mr. Robert B. Borsum
Rabcock & Wilcox
Nuclear Power Generation Division
1700 Rockville Pike, Suite 525
Rockville, Maryland 20852
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